
Marquette LSS

 

Station Marquette, Michigan 

Coast Guard Station #298

Location: At easterly city limits, near inner end of breakwater, 
1/16 mile west of Marquette Light;

Date of 
Conveyance: 1889

Station Built: 1890
Fate: Still in operation

Remarks:

None

Keepers:

Henry Cleary was appointed keeper on 24 January 1891 and was still serving in 
1915.

Photography:

[Historians' Office] 
 

[USCG Home Page] 
Added: February  2001 

file:///D|/WEB%20REDESIGN/Stations/MARQUETTE.html7/23/2008 3:19:29 PM

http://www.uscg.mil/history/
http://www.uscg.mil/

	Local Disk
	Marquette LSS


